From: Hoey, Andrea Lee

Sent: Fri, 30 Nov 2018 14:31:29 +0000

To: White, Morgan

Cc: Gibson, Jenny A;Kokini, Eugenie Jenny

Subject: FW: iCAP Portal request and proposed work - Carbon Offsets Account
Morgan,

By copy of this note, | am asking Jenny Gibson to add a commitment for the MSTE portal and proceed
with the transfer. She will provide you with an updated Commitment list including the PRV number
after that has been added. Please let us know if you have concerns or questions.

Jenny K, we will get the commitment added and transfer funds to your CFOP in December.

Andrea

From: Kokini, Eugenie Jenny <jkokini@illinois.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Hoey, Andrea Lee <ahoey@illinois.edu>

Subject: FW: iCAP Portal request and proposed work - Carbon Offsets Account

Dear Andrea,

Per below, both Evan and Mohamed have approved to provide MSTE with $S15k to update the iCAP
portal website. MSTE will assign their computer person to make improvements and new coding designs
to the iCAP Portal.

| will be making the $15K transfer to MSTE from iSEE’s main account.
As previously, can you please transfer to iSEE’s CFOP#: 1-100019-508000-508001 the $15K?
Please let me know when to be on the lookout for the transfer.

Thank you!
Jenny

Jenny Hokini

Managing Director

Jnstitute for Sustainabiility, Enengy, and Envivonment
(iSEE)

Phene: 217.333.5357

Fax: 217.244.2006



Resent-From: <delucia@illinois.edu>

From: "Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud" <mattalla@illinois.edu>
Date: November 28, 2018 at 5:44:32 PM CST

To: "Delucia, Evan H" <delucia@illinois.edu>

Subject: RE: FW: iCAP Portal request and proposed work

Thank you Evan
| am fine with it if you are supporting it.

Many thanks

Dr. Mohamed Attalla, MBA, P.Eng.
Executive Director, Facilities and Services
University of lllinois

Tel: (217)300-7783

Email: mattalla@illinois.edu
http://www.fs.illinois.edu/
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From: Evan Delucia [mailto:delucia@illinois.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Attalla, Mohamed Mahmoud <mattalla@illinois.edu>
Subject: Fwd: FW: iCAP Portal request and proposed work

Hi, Mohamed
| forgot to mention where you were here.

Would this request be appropriate for our Carbon funds. It's a small amount but would
make the iCAP portal more user friendly.

Cheers,

Evan

-------- Forwarded Message --------

Subject
Date:Wed, 21 Nov 2018 20:30:07 +0000
From:Cai, Ximing <xmcai@illinois.edu>

FW: iCAP Portal request and proposed work
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To:Evan Delucia (delucia@life.illinois.edu) <delucia@life.illinois.edu>, Kokini, Eugenie Jenny
<jkokini@illinois.edu>
CC:White, Morgan <mbwhite@illinois.edu>

Hi Evan and Jenny:
Besides the regular maintenance ($5000), MSTE proposes some extended maintenance
functions and request $10,000 for 2019. Together they request $15,000 for 2019.

Morgan and | discussed the request and we think those new functions are timely
important to 1) improve the implementation of the photo galleries, 2) add videos to
highlight sustainability efforts around campus, and 3) allow users to more easily take
advantage of the data in the Portal for research and teaching. Thus | would suggest that
iSEE considers the request.

Best regards

Ximing
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